TO:
FROM:
DATE:

City Council
Lisa Parks, City Administrator
March 25, 2025

SUBJECT: Senior Services for South Sound Partnership Presentation

1) Recommended Action:
No action is requested, this is a briefing only.

2) Background:
Brian Windrope, Executive Director of Senior Services for South Sound Partnership, will be
attending to present a briefing to the Council on services they currently provide to our seniors,
as well as what additional services could be provided if they had a physical presence in
Tumwater. This will be an opportunity for the Council Members to have a discussion about the
pros and cons of pursuing a partnership with Senior Services in the new Community Center.

3) Policy Support:
VISION | MISSION | BELIEFS
Our Mission:
In active partnership with our community, we provide courageous leadership and essential
municipal services to cultivate a prosperous economy, a healthy natural environment,
vibrant neighborhoods, and a supportive social fabric.
Build a Community Recognized for Quality, Compassion and Humanity.
Develop innovative partnerships and strategies with community human and social services
organizations to improve service delivery to people in need, including senior citizens, low-
income residents, and others.

4) Alternatives:
This is a briefing only.

5) Fiscal Notes:
There is no fiscal impact determining the meeting schedule and summer recess.

6) Attachments:

None.



